SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES

ONE HUNDRED TENTH CONGRESS

FIRST SESSION { CONVENED JANUARY 4, 2007 } DAYS OF SESSION 119 SECOND SESSION { }

CALENDAR OF BUSINESS

Wednesday, August 1, 2007

SENATE CONVENES AT 9:30 A.M.



PENDING BUSINESS

H.R. 976 (ORDER NO. 58)

An act to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide tax relief for small businesses, and for other purposes. (July 31, 2007.)

(Unanimous Consent Agreements on P. 2)

PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF NANCY ERICKSON, SECRETARY OF THE SENATE

By DAVID J. TINSLEY, LEGISLATIVE CLERK

UNANIMOUS CONSENT AGREEMENTS

H.R. 976 (ORDER NO. 58)

1.—Ordered, That on Wednesday, August 1, 2007, upon the conclusion of Morning Business, the Senate resume consideration of the motion to proceed to H.R. 976, an act to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide tax relief for small businesses, and for other purposes; provided, that there then be 30 minutes of debate on Amdt. No. 2538, offered by the Senator from Nevada (Mr. Ensign) with the time equally divided between the Senator from Nevada and the Senator from Montana (Mr. Baucus) or their designees, and that upon the use or yielding back of time the Senate proceed to a vote in relation to the amendment.

Ordered further, That no second degree amendments be in order to the amendment prior to the vote. (July 31, 2007.)

HOUSE MESSAGE ON S. 1

2.—Ordered, That the mandatory quorum call under Rule XXII be waived with respect to the cloture motion filed on the motion to concur in the amendment of the House to S. 1, an act to provide greater transparency in the legislative process. (July 31, 2007.)

VETO MESSAGE ON S. 5

3.—Ordered, That the veto message on S. 5, the Stem Cell Research Enhancement Act of 2007, be considered as read and that it be printed in the Record and spread in full upon the Journal.

Ordered further, That the message be held at the desk. (June 20, 2007.)

		∇	∇	, ,	∇	2	20	07	7	∇	7	∇	∇		
		J	ΑN	۱U	AR	Y				J	UL	Υ			
	Sun	M	Tu	W	Th	F	Sat	Sun	M	Tu	W	Th	F	Sat	
17	7 14 21 28	1 -8 15 -22 -29	2 -9 -16 -23 -30	3 - 10 - 17 - 24 - 31	-4 -11 -18 -25	5 -12 19 -26	6 13 20 27	1 8 15 22 29	2 -9 -16 -23 -30	3 -10 -17 -24 -31	4 -11 -18 -25	5 - 12 - 19 - 26	6 - 13 - 20 - 27	7 14 21 28	1
		FI	ЕВ	RU	AF	RY			_	ΑU	GL	JST	-		
31	4 11 18 25	-5 -12 19 -26	-6 -13 20 -27	-7 -14 21 -28	1 8 - 15 22	2 9 -16 23	3 10 -17 24	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	8 15 22 29	9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	
			MA	٩R	СН			SEPTEMBER							
51	4 11 18 25	—5 - 12 - 19 - 26	—6 - 13 - 20 - 27	7 -14 - 21 - 28	1 8 -15 -22 -29	-2 -9 16 -23 30	3 10 17 24 31	9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	
			Α	PR	IL	•		OCTOBER							
64	1 8 15 22 29	2 -16 -23 -30	3 -10 -17 -24	4 -11 -18 -25	5 - 12 - 19 - 26	6 13 -20 27	7 14 21 28	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	
			١	lΑ	Y				N	ΟV	ΕN	IBE	ER		
82	6 13 20 27	-7 -14 -21 28	-1 -8 -15 -22 29	-2 -9 -16 -23 30	-3 -10 -17 -24 31	-4 -11 18 -25	5 12 19 26	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	
			J	UN	Ε				DI	EC	ΕN	BE	ER		
01	3 10 17 24	-4 -11 -18 -25	—5 -12 -19 -26	—6 - 13 - 20 - 27	7 -14 -21 -28	8 -15 -22 -29	2 9 16 23 30	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	

AUGUST						
Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
			1	2	3	4
5	6	7	8	9	10	11
12	13	14	15	16	17	18
19	20	21	22	23	24	25
26	27	28	29	30	31	

Days Senate met during First Session, One Hundred Tenth Congress, are marked (——).

Boxed area indicates a scheduled non-legislative period.

		∇	∇	•	∇	4	20	06	•	∇	7	∇	∇	
		J	A۱	IU/	٩R	Y				J	UL	Υ		
	Sun	M	Tu	W	Th	F	Sat	Sun	M	Tu	W	Th	F	Sat
9	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 -30	-3 10 17 -24 -31	4 11 -18 -25	5 12 19 -26	6 13 -20 -27	7 14 21 28	2 9 16 23 30	3 -10 -17 -24 -31	4 -11 -18 -25	5 -12 -19 -26	6 - 13 - 20 - 27	7 -14 -21 -28	1 8 15 22 29
		FEBRUARY						ΑU	GL	JST	Γ			
23	5 12 19 26	-6 -13 20 -27	-7 -14 21 -28	1 8 - 15 22	-2 -9 -16 23	3 - 10 - 17 24	4 11 18 25	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	8 15 22 29	9 16 23 30	10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26
		MARCH				SEPTEMBER								
39	5 12 19 26	6 -13 20 -27	7 14 21 28	-1 -8 -15 22 -29	-2 -9 -16 23 -30	-3 10 17 24 -31	4 11 18 25	3 10 17 24	4 -11 -18 -25	-5 -12 -19 -26	-6 -13 -20 -27	7 -14 -21 -28	1 -8 -15 -22 -29	9 16 23 - 30
			Α	PR	IL			OCTOBER						
8	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 -24	-4 11 18 -25	-5 12 19 -26	-6 13 20 -27	14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28
			Ν	/IA	Y			NOVEMBER						
88	7 14 21 28	-1 -8 -15 -22 29	-2 -9 -16 -23 30	-3 -10 -17 -24 31	-4 -11 -18 -25	-5 - 12 - 19 - 26	6 13 20 27	5 12 19 26	6 - 13 20 27	7 - 14 21 28	1 8 -15 22 29	2 -9 -16 23 30	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25
			J	UN	Ε				DI	EC	ΕN	BE	ER	
37	4 11 18 25	-5 -12 -19 -26	-6 -13 -20 -27	-7 -14 -21 -28	1 -8 -15 -22 -29	2 -9 -16 -23 30	3 10 17 24	3 10 17 24 31	-4 11 18 25	-5 12 19 26	-6 13 20 27	- 7 14 21 28	1 -8 15 22 29	2 - 9 16 23 30

Boxed area indicates a non-legislative period.

Senate Membership, One Hundred Tenth Congress, First Session

AKAKA. DANIEL K	HI		3	Isakson Iohnny	$G\Delta$
				LEVIN, CARL	. MI
			1		
			3	LINCOLN, BLANCHE L	. AR
			1	Lott, Trent	. MS
			1		
			3		
CANTWELL, MARIA	WA		3		
CARDIN, BENJAMIN L	MD				
CARPER, THOMAS R	DE				
				,	
			_	,	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
				SCHUMER, CHARLES E	. NY
			3		
			2	Smith, Gordon H	. OR
			1		
Enzi, Michael B	WY		3		
FEINGOLD, RUSSELL D	WI		1		
FEINSTEIN, DIANNE	CA		2		
Graham, Lindsey	SC		2		
Grassley, Chuck	IA		1		
				*	
			-		
HOUTE, DANIEL K	. 111		3	WYDEN, RON	. UK
1=Senators whose terms expire i	n 2013 (I	Dem. 22	Inc	d. Dem. 1 Ind. 1 Rep. 9)	
2=Senators whose terms expire is	n 2009 (I	Dem. 12			
3=Senators whose terms expire i	n 2011 (E	Dem. 15	Re	ep. 19)	
•	-				
	Totals (I	Dem. 49	In	d. Dem. 1 Ind. 1 Rep. 49)	
	Alexander, Lamar Allard, Wayne Barrasso, John 1 BAUCUS, MAX BAYH, EVAN Bennett, Robert F BIDEN, JOSEPH R., JR BINGAMAN, JEFF BOMA, Christopher S BOXER, BARBARA BROWN, SHERROD Brownback, Sam Bunning, Jim Burr, Richard BYRD, ROBERT C CANTWELL, MARIA CARDIN, BENJAMIN L CARPER, THOMAS R CASEY, ROBERT P., JR. Chambliss, Saxby CLINTON, HILLARY RODHAM Coburn, Tom Cochran, Thad Coleman, Norm Collins, Susan M CONRAD, KENT Corker, Bob Cornyn, John Craig, Larry E Crapo, Mike DeMint, Jim DODD, CHRISTOPHER J Dole, Elizabeth Domenici, Pete V DORGAN, BYRON L DURBIN, RICHARD Ensign, John Enzi, Michael B FEINGOLD, RUSSELL D FEINSTEIN, DIANNE Graham, Lindsey Grassley, Chuck Gregg, Judd Hatch, Orrin G Hutchison, Kay Bailey Inhofe, James M INOUYE, DANIEL K	2=Senators whose terms expire in 2009 (I 3=Senators whose terms expire in 2011 (I	Alexander, Lamar	Alexander, Lamar TN 2 Allard, Wayne CO 1 Barrasso, John 1 WY 2 BAUCUS, MAX MT 1 BAYH, EVAN IN 1 Bennett, Robert F UT 1 BIDEN, JOSEPH R., JR DE 2 BINGAMAN, JEFF NM 2 BOXER, BARBARA CA 2 BOXER, BARBARA CA <td> Alexander Lamar</td>	Alexander Lamar

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

STANDING COMMITTEES

AGRICULTURE, NUTRITION, AND FORESTRY

Room SR–328A. Russell Office Building. Meetings, first and third Wednesdays at 10 a.m.

Tom Harkin, of Iowa, Chairman
Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont
Kent Conrad, of North Dakota
Max Baucus, of Montana
Blanche L. Lincoln, of Arkansas
Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan
E. Benjamin Nelson, of Nebraska
Ken Salazar, of Colorado
Sherrod Brown, of Ohio
Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania
Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota

Saxby Chambliss, of Georgia Richard G. Lugar, of Indiana Thad Cochran, of Mississispipi Mitch McConnell, of Kentucky Pat Roberts, of Kansas Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina Norm Coleman, of Minnesota Mike Crapo, of Idaho John Thune, of South Dakota Chuck Grassley, of Iowa

APPROPRIATIONS

Room S-128, The Capitol. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Robert C. Byrd, of West Virginia, Chairman Daniel K. Inouye, of Hawaii Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont Tom Harkin, of Iowa Barbara A. Mikulski, of Maryland Herb Kohl, of Wisconsin Patty Murray, of Washington Byron L. Dorgan, of North Dakota Dianne Feinstein, of California Richard Durbin, of Illinois Tim Johnson, of South Dakota Mary L. Landrieu, of Louisiana Jack Reed, of Rhode Island Frank R. Lautenberg, of New Jersey E. Benjamin Nelson, of Nebraska

Thad Cochran, of Mississippi Ted Stevens, of Alaska Arlen Specter, of Pennsylvania Pete V. Domenici, of New Mexico Christopher S. Bond, of Missouri Mitch McConnell, of Kentucky Richard C. Shelby, of Alabama Judd Gregg, of New Hampshire Robert F. Bennett, of Utah Larry E. Craig, of Idaho Kay Bailey Hutchison, of Texas Sam Brownback, of Kansas Wayne Allard, of Colorado Lamar Alexander, of Tennessee

ARMED SERVICES

Room SR-228. Russell Office Building. Meetings, Thursdays at 10 a.m.

Carl Levin, of Michigan, Chairman
Edward M. Kennedy, of Massachusetts
Robert C. Byrd, of West Virginia
Joseph I. Lieberman, of Connecticut
Jack Reed, of Rhode Island
Daniel K. Akaka, of Hawaii
Bill Nelson, of Florida
E. Benjamin Nelson, of Nebraska
Evan Bayh, of Indiana
Hillary Rodham Clinton, of New York
Mark L. Pryor, of Arkansas
Jim Webb, of Virginia
Claire McCaskill, of Missouri

John McCain, of Arizona
John Warner, of Virginia
James M. Inhofe, of Oklahoma
Jeff Sessions, of Alabama
Susan M. Collins, of Maine
Saxby Chambliss, of Georgia
Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina
Elizabeth Dole, of North Carolina
John Cornyn, of Texas
John Thune, of South Dakota
Mel Martinez, of Florida
Bob Corker, of Tennessee

BANKING, HOUSING, AND URBAN AFFAIRS

Room SD-534. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings, last Tuesday of each month at 10:30 a.m.

Christopher J. Dodd, of Connecticut, Chairman Tim Johnson, of South Dakota Jack Reed, of Rhode Island Charles E. Schumer, of New York Evan Bayh, of Indiana Thomas R. Carper, of Delaware Robert Menendez, of New Jersey Daniel K. Akaka, of Hawaii Sherrod Brown, of Ohio Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania Jon Tester, of Montana

Richard C. Shelby, of Alabama Robert F. Bennett, of Utah Wayne Allard, of Colorado Michael B. Enzi, of Wyoming Chuck Hagel, of Nebraska Jim Bunning, of Kentucky Mike Crapo, of Idaho John E. Sununu, of New Hampshire Elizabeth Dole, of North Carolina Mel Martinez, of Florida

BUDGET

Room SD-621. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings, first Thursday of each month.

Kent Conrad, of North Dakota, Chairman
Patty Murray, of Washington
Ron Wyden, of Oregon
Russell D. Feingold, of Wisconsin
Robert C. Byrd, of West Virginia
Bill Nelson, of Florida
Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan
Robert Menendez, of New Jersey
Frank R. Lautenberg, of New Jersey
Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland
Bernard Sanders, of Vermont
Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island

Judd Gregg, of New Hampshire
Pete V. Domenici, of New Mexico
Chuck Grassley, of Iowa
Wayne Allard, of Colorado
Michael B. Enzi, of Wyoming
Jeff Sessions, of Alabama
Jim Bunning, of Kentucky
Mike Crapo, of Idaho
John Ensign, of Nevada
John Cornyn, of Texas
Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina

COMMERCE, SCIENCE, AND TRANSPORTATION

Room SD-508. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings, first and third Tuesdays at 10 a.m.

Daniel K. Inouye, of Hawaii, Chairman John D. Rockefeller IV, of West Virginia John F. Kerry, of Massachusetts Byron L. Dorgan, of North Dakota Barbara Boxer, of California Bill Nelson, of Florida Maria Cantwell, of Washington Frank R. Lautenberg, of New Jersey Mark L. Pryor, of Arkansas Thomas R. Carper, of Delaware Claire McCaskill, of Missouri Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota

Ted Stevens, of Alaska
John McCain, of Arizona
Trent Lott, of Mississippi
Kay Bailey Hutchison, of Texas
Olympia J. Snowe, of Maine
Gordon H. Smith, of Oregon
John Ensign, of Nevada
John E. Sununu, of New Hampshire
Jim DeMint, of South Carolina
David Vitter, of Louisiana
John Thune, of South Dakota

STANDING COMMITTEES—Continued

ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Room SD-364. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings, third Wednesday of each month at 10 a.m.

Jeff Bingaman, of New Mexico, Chairman
Daniel K. Akaka, of Hawaii
Byron L. Dorgan, of North Dakota
Ron Wyden, of Oregon
Tim Johnson, of South Dakota
Mary L. Landrieu, of Louisiana
Maria Cantwell, of Washington
Ken Salazar, of Colorado
Robert Menendez, of New Jersey
Blanche L. Lincoln, of Arkansas
Bernard Sanders, of Vermont
Jon Tester, of Montana

Pete V. Domenici, of New Mexico Larry E. Craig, of Idaho Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska Richard Burr, of North Carolina Jim DeMint, of South Carolina Bob Corker, of Tennessee John Barrasso, of Wyoming Jeff Sessions, of Alabama Gordon H. Smith, of Oregon Jim Bunning, of Kentucky Mel Martinez, of Florida

ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS

Room SD-458. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings, first and third Thursdays at 10 a.m.

Barbara Boxer, of California, Chairman Max Baucus, of Montana Joseph I. Lieberman, of Connecticut Thomas R. Carper, of Delaware Hillary Rodham Clinton, of New York Frank R. Lautenberg, of New Jersey Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island

James M. Inhofe, of Oklahoma John Warner, of Virginia George V. Voinovich, of Ohio Johnny Isakson, of Georgia David Vitter, of Louisiana John Barrasso, of Wyoming Larry E. Craig, of Idaho Lamar Alexander, of Tennessee Christopher S. Bond, of Missouri

FINANCE

Room SD-219. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings, second and fourth Tuesdays at 10 a.m.

Max Baucus, of Montana, Chairman
John D. Rockefeller IV, of West Virginia
Kent Conrad, of North Dakota
Jeff Bingaman, of New Mexico
John F. Kerry, of Massachusetts
Blanche L. Lincoln, of Arkansas
Ron Wyden, of Oregon
Charles E. Schumer, of New York
Debbie Stabenow, of Michigan
Maria Cantwell, of Washington
Ken Salazar, of Colorado

Chuck Grassley, of Iowa Orrin G. Hatch, of Utah Trent Lott, of Mississippi Olympia J. Snowe, of Maine Jon Kyl, of Arizona Gordon H. Smith, of Oregon Jim Bunning, of Kentucky Mike Crapo, of Idaho Pat Roberts, of Kansas John Ensign, of Nevada

FOREIGN RELATIONS

Room SD-446. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Joseph R. Biden, Jr., of Delaware, Chairman Christopher J. Dodd, of Connecticut John F. Kerry, of Massachusetts Russell D. Feingold, of Wisconsin Barbara Boxer, of California Bill Nelson, of Florida Barack Obama, of Illinois Robert Menendez, of New Jersey Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania Jim Webb, of Virginia

Richard G. Lugar, of Indiana Chuck Hagel, of Nebraska Norm Coleman, of Minnesota Bob Corker, of Tennessee John E. Sununu, of New Hampshire George V. Voinovich, of Ohio Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska Jim DeMint, of South Carolina Johnny Isakson, of Georgia David Vitter, of Louisiana

$\begin{array}{c} \text{HEALTH, EDUCATION, LABOR, AND} \\ \text{PENSIONS} \end{array}$

Room SD-428. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings, second and fourth Wednesdays at 10 a.m.

Edward M. Kennedy, of Massachusetts, Chairman
Christopher J. Dodd, of Connecticut
Tom Harkin, of Iowa
Barbara A. Mikulski, of Maryland
Jeff Bingaman, of New Mexico
Patty Murray, of Washington
Jack Reed, of Rhode Island
Hillary Rodham Clinton, of New York
Barack Obama, of Illinois

Michael B. Enzi, of Wyoming Judd Gregg, of New Hampshire Lamar Alexander, of Tennessee Richard Burr, of North Carolina Johnny Isakson, of Georgia Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska Orrin G. Hatch, of Utah Pat Roberts, of Kansas Wayne Allard, of Colorado Tom Coburn, of Oklahoma

Bernard Sanders, of Vermont

Sherrod Brown, of Ohio

HOMELAND SECURITY AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

Room SD–340. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings, first Thursday of each month.

Joseph I. Lieberman, of Connecticut, Chairman Carl Levin, of Michigan Daniel K. Akaka, of Hawaii Thomas R. Carper, of Delaware Mark L. Pryor, of Arkansas Mary L. Landrieu, of Louisiana Barack Obama, of Illinois Claire McCaskill, of Missouri Jon Tester. of Montana

Susan M. Collins, of Maine
Ted Stevens, of Alaska
George V. Voinovich, of Ohio
Norm Coleman, of Minnesota
Tom Coburn, of Oklahoma
Pete V. Domenici, of New Mexico
John Warner, of Virginia
John E. Sununu, of New Hampshire

STANDING COMMITTEES—Continued

JUDICIARY

Room SD-224. Dirksen Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Patrick J. Leahy, of Vermont, Chairman Edward M. Kennedy, of Massachusetts Joseph R. Biden, Jr., of Delaware Herb Kohl, of Wisconsin Dianne Feinstein, of California Russell D. Feingold, of Wisconsin Charles E. Schumer, of New York Richard Durbin, of Illinois Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island

Arlen Specter, of Pennsylvania Orrin G. Hatch, of Utah Chuck Grassley, of Iowa Jon Kyl, of Arizona Jeff Sessions, of Alabama Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina John Cornyn, of Texas Sam Brownback, of Kansas Tom Coburn, of Oklahoma

RULES AND ADMINISTRATION

Room SR-305. Russell Office Building. Meetings at the call of the Chairman.

Dianne Feinstein, of California, Chairman Christopher J. Dodd, of Connecticut Robert C. Byrd, of West Virginia Daniel K. Inouye, of Hawaii Charles E. Schumer, of New York Richard Durbin, of Illinois E. Benjamin Nelson, of Nebraska Harry Reid, of Nevada Patty Murray, of Washington Mark L. Pryor, of Arkansas

Robert F. Bennett, of Utah Ted Stevens, of Alaska Mitch McConnell, of Kentucky Thad Cochran, of Mississippi Trent Lott, of Mississippi Saxby Chambliss, of Georgia Kay Bailey Hutchison, of Texas Chuck Hagel, of Nebraska Lamar Alexander, of Tennessee

SMALL BUSINESS AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Room SR-428A. Russell Office Building. Meetings, first Wednesday of each month.

John F. Kerry, of Massachusetts, Chairman Carl Levin, of Michigan Tom Harkin, of Iowa Joseph I. Lieberman, of Connecticut Mary L. Landrieu, of Louisiana Maria Cantwell, of Washington Evan Bayh, of Indiana Mark L. Pryor, of Arkansas Benjamin L. Cardin, of Maryland Jon Tester, of Montana

Olympia J. Snowe, of Maine Christopher S. Bond, of Missouri Norm Coleman, of Minnesota David Vitter, of Louisiana Elizabeth Dole, of North Carolina John Thune, of South Dakota Bob Corker, of Tennessee Michael B. Enzi, of Wyoming Johnny Isakson, of Georgia

VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Room SR-414. Russell Office Building. Meetings, first Wednesday of each month.

Daniel K. Akaka, of Hawaii, Chairman John D. Rockefeller IV, of West Virginia Patty Murray, of Washington Barack Obama, of Illinois Bernard Sanders, of Vermont Sherrod Brown, of Ohio Jim Webb, of Virginia Jon Tester, of Montana

Larry E. Craig, of Idaho Arlen Specter, of Pennsylvania Richard Burr, of North Carolina Johnny Isakson, of Georgia Lindsey Graham, of South Carolina Kay Bailey Hutchison, of Texas John Ensign, of Nevada

OTHER, SELECT AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES

COMMITTEE ON INDIAN AFFAIRS

Room SH-838. Hart Office Building

Byron L. Dorgan, of North Dakota, Chairman Daniel K. Inouye, of Hawaii Kent Conrad, of North Dakota Daniel K. Akaka, of Hawaii Tim Johnson, of South Dakota Maria Cantwell, of Washington Claire McCaskill, of Missouri Jon Tester, of Montana

Lisa Murkowski, of Alaska John McCain, of Arizona Tom Coburn, of Oklahoma John Barrasso, of Wyoming Pete V. Domenici, of New Mexico Gordon H. Smith, of Oregon Richard Burr, of North Carolina

SELECT COMMITTEE ON ETHICS

Room SH-220. Hart Office Building

Tim Johnson, of South Dakota, Chairman* Barbara Boxer, of California Mark L. Pryor, of Arkansas Ken Salazar, of Colorado

John Cornyn, of Texas Pat Roberts, of Kansas Johnny Isakson, of Georgia

*Mr. Johnson is Chair of the Select Committee on Ethics, and during his absence for all purposes under Senate Rules, Committee Rules, and relevant statutes, Mrs. Boxer shall act as Chair of the Select Committee on Ethics, except for purposes of the designation under 2 U.S.C. § 72a-1f.

SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE

Room SH-211. Hart Office Building

John D. Rockefeller IV, of West Virginia, Chairman Dianne Feinstein, of California Ron Wyden, of Oregon Evan Bayh, of Indiana Barbara A. Mikulski, of Maryland Russell D. Feingold, of Wisconsin Bill Nelson, of Florida Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island

Christopher S. Bond, of Missouri, Vice Chairman John Warner, of Virginia Chuck Hagel, of Nebraska Saxby Chambliss, of Georgia Orrin G. Hatch, of Utah Olympia J. Snowe, of Maine Richard Burr, of North Carolina

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON AGING

Room SD-G31. Dirksen Office Building

Herb Kohl, of Wisconsin, Chairman
Ron Wyden, of Oregon
Blanche L. Lincoln, of Arkansas
Evan Bayh, of Indiana
Thomas R. Carper, of Delaware
Bill Nelson, of Florida
Hillary Rodham Clinton, of New York
Ken Salazar, of Colorado
Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania
Claire McCaskill, of Missouri
Sheldon Whitehouse, of Rhode Island

Gordon H. Smith, of Oregon Richard C. Shelby, of Alabama Susan M. Collins, of Maine Mel Martinez, of Florida Larry E. Craig, of Idaho Elizabeth Dole, of North Carolina Norm Coleman, of Minnesota David Vitter, of Louisiana Bob Corker, of Tennessee Arlen Specter, of Pennsylvania

JOINT COMMITTEES OF THE CONGRESS

JOINT ECONOMIC COMMITTEE Room SD-G01. Dirksen Office Building

SENATE MEMBERS

Charles E. Schumer, of New York, Chairman Edward M. Kennedy, of Massachusetts Jeff Bingaman, of New Mexico Amy Klobuchar, of Minnesota Robert P. Casey, Jr., of Pennsylvania Jim Webb, of Virginia Sam Brownback, of Kansas John E. Sununu, of New Hampshire Jim DeMint, of South Carolina Robert F. Bennett, of Utah

JOINT COMMITTEE ON THE LIBRARY Room SR-305. Russell Office Building

SENATE MEMBERS

Dianne Feinstein, of California, Chairman Christopher J. Dodd, of Connecticut Charles E. Schumer, of New York Robert F. Bennett, of Utah Ted Stevens, of Alaska

JOINT COMMITTEE ON PRINTING

SENATE MEMBERS

Dianne Feinstein, of California, Vice Chairman Daniel K. Inouye, of Hawaii Patty Murray, of Washington Robert F. Bennett, of Utah Saxby Chambliss, of Georgia

JOINT COMMITTEE ON TAXATION Room SD-204. Dirksen Office Building

SENATE MEMBERS

Max Baucus, of Montana John D. Rockefeller IV, of West Virginia Kent Conrad, of North Dakota Chuck Grassley, of Iowa Orrin G. Hatch, of Utah

Cross Index of General Orders Measures With Corresponding Order Numbers

_	Order Number	Measure Number	Order Number	Measure Number	Order Number
S. 2 S. 3 S. 39 S. 84 S. 93 S. 113	118 90 65 86	S. 553 S. 556 S. 558 S. 574 S. 580 S. 613		S. 1745 S. 1751 S. 1762 S. 1789 S. 1859	
S. 119	223 139 245 26	S. 621 S. 627 S. 641 S. 657 S. 675 S. 686		S.J. Res. 4 S.J. Res. 9 S.J. Res. 14 S.J. Res. 16	
S. 193 S. 200 S. 202	116	S. 720 S. 735 S. 763	195 134	S. Con. Res. S. Con. Res.	
S. 216 S. 220 S. 223 S. 232	32 52 96 33	S. 797 S. 845 S. 849 S. 863		S. Res. 30 S. Res. 36 S. Res. 37 S. Res. 41	
S. 235 S. 236 S. 239 S. 240 S. 241	. 184 . 180 . 34	S. 879 S. 886 S. 890 S. 924 S. 965		S. Res. 63 S. Res. 65 S. Res. 96 S. Res. 138 . S. Res. 253 .	
S. 245 S. 255 S. 260 S. 262	36 37 38	S. 992 S. 997 S. 1001 S. 1037	131 94 95	H.R. 3 H.R. 161	6
S. 263	48 49 50	S. 1079 S. 1110 S. 1139 S. 1142	157 248 249	H.R. 276 H.R. 376 H.R. 391	251
S. 268	. 40 . 53 . 42	S. 1152 S. 1248 S. 1257 S. 1301		H.R. 493 H.R. 497 H.R. 512	
S. 294 S. 316 S. 320 S. 322	. 158 . 59 . 43	S. 1305 S. 1312	133 141 140	H.R. 580 H.R. 658 H.R. 740	92
S. 324 S. 343 S. 349	. 253 . 114 . 10	S. 1348 S. 1419 S. 1500	144 156	H.R. 800	
S. 358	. 175 . 20 . 67	S. 1547 S. 1548 S. 1549		H.R. 916 H.R. 923 H.R. 976	
S. 392 S. 423 S. 442 S. 456	283 113 290	S. 1607		H.R. 987 H.R. 1047 H.R. 1080	
S. 457 S. 470 S. 479 S. 481	. 196 . 19 . 279	S. 1610 S. 1611 S. 1639 S. 1644	197 198 208	H.R. 1114 H.R. 1124 H.R. 1255	143
S. 495 S. 496 S. 509 S. 535	168 136 68	S. 1645 S. 1686 S. 1696		H.R. 1388 H.R. 1585 H.R. 1867	
S. 542			287 238	H.R. 1904 H.R. 2264	

		1.	2		
H.R. 2317 H.R. 2359 H.R. 2666 H.R. 2641 H.R. 2643 H.R. 2774 H.R. 2771 H.R. 2829 H.R. 2900 H.R. 3043 H.R. 3074	274 207 240 265 258 268 270 280 286 289 244 210	Measure Number	Order Number	Measure Number	Order Number

GENERAL ORDERS

UNDER RULE VIII

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
2	S. 2 Messrs. Reid and Kennedy	A bill to amend the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to pro- vide for an increase in the Fed- eral minimum wage.	Jan. 8, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
4	S. 113 Mr. Inhofe and others	A bill to make appropriations for military construction and family housing projects for the Department of Defense for fiscal year 2007.	Jan. 8, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
6	H.R. 3	An act to amend the Public Health Service Act to provide for human embryonic stem cell research.	Jan. 12, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
7	S. 287 Mr. Kennedy and others	A bill to prohibit the use of funds for an escalation of United States military forces in Iraq above the numbers existing as of January 9, 2007.	Jan. 16, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
8	H.R. 391	A bill to authorize the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development to continue to insure, and to enter into commitments to insure, home equity conversion mortgages under section 255 of the National Housing Act.	Jan. 18, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
10	S. 349 Mr. Baucus	A bill to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide additional tax incentives to employees of small businesses, and for other purposes.	Jan. 22, 2007.—Mr. Baucus, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 1.) (Additional views filed.)
		(13)	I

Order No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
12	S. Con. Res. 2 Mr. Biden and others	Concurrent resolution expressing the bipartisan resolution on Iraq.	Jan. 24, 2007.—Mr. Biden, Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, with an amendment, and with a preamble. (No written report.)
17	S. Res. 63 Mrs. Feinstein	Resolution authorizing expenditures by the Committee on Rules and Administration.	Jan. 31, 2007.—Mrs. Feinstein, Committee on Rules and Ad- ministration, without amend- ment. (An original resolu- tion.) (No written report.)
19	S. 470 Mr. Levin	A bill to express the sense of Congress on Iraq.	Feb. 1, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
20	S. 372 Mr. Rockefeller	A bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2007 for the intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Intelligence Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes.	Feb. 8, 2007.—Mr. Levin, Committee on Armed Services, without amendment. (Rept. 5.) Jan. 24, 2007.—Mr. Rockefeller, Select Committee on Intelligence, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 2.)
21	S. Res. 36 Ms. Snowe and Mrs. Clinton	Resolution honoring women's health advocate Cynthia Boles Dailard.	Feb. 8, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment, and with a preamble. (No written report.)
22	S. Res. 37 Ms. Stabenow and Mr. Levin	Resolution designating March 26, 2007, as "National Support the Troops Day" and encouraging the people of the United States to participate in a moment of silence to reflect upon the service and sacrifice of members of the Armed Forces both at home and abroad.	Feb. 8, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment, and with a preamble. (No written report.)
25	S. 574 Mr. Reid	A bill to express the sense of the Congress on Iraq.	Feb. 14, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
26	S. 184 Mr. Inouye and others	A bill to provide improved rail and surface transportation security.	Feb. 15, 2007.—Mr. Inouye, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 29.)
27	S. Res. 41 Messrs. Brown and Voinovich	Resolution honoring the life and recognizing the accomplishments of Tom Mooney, president of the Ohio Federation of Teachers.	Feb. 15, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment, and with a preamble. (No written report.)
31	S. 202 Messrs. Bingaman and Domenici	A bill to provide for the conveyance of certain Forest Service land to the City of Coffman Cove, Alaska.	Feb. 15, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 6.)
32	S. 216 Messrs. Bingaman and Domenici	A bill to provide for the exchange of certain Federal land in the Santa Fe National Forest and certain non-Federal land in the Pecos National Historical Park in the State of New Mexico.	Feb. 15, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 7.)
33	S. 232 Mr. Wyden	A bill to make permanent the authorization for watershed restoration and enhancement agreements.	Feb. 15, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 8.)
34	S. 240 Mr. Craig and others	A bill to reauthorize and amend the National Geologic Mapping Act of 1992.	Feb. 15, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 9.)
35	S. 241 Messrs. Wyden and Akaka	A bill to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to enter into cooperative agreements to protect natural resources of units of the National Park System through collaborative efforts on land inside and outside of units of the National Park System.	Feb. 15, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 10.)

ORDER No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
36	S. 245 Mr. Pryor and Mrs. Lincoln	A bill to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to designate the President William Jefferson Clinton Birthplace Home in Hope, Arkansas, as a National Historic Site and unit of the National Park System, and for other purposes.	Feb. 15, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 11.)
37	S. 255 Messrs. Domenici and Bingaman	A bill to provide assistance to the State of New Mexico for the development of comprehensive State water plans, and for other purposes.	Feb. 15, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 12.) (See also Order No. 267.)
38	S. 260 Messrs. Domenici and Bingaman	A bill to establish the Fort Stanton–Snowy River Cave Na- tional Conservation Area.	Feb. 15, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment. (Rept. 13.)
39	S. 262 Messrs. Craig and Crapo	A bill to rename the Snake River Birds of Prey National Conservation Area in the State of Idaho as the Morley Nelson Snake River Birds of Prey National Conservation Area in honor of the late Morley Nelson, an international authority on birds of prey, who was instrumental in the establishment of the National Conservation Area, and for other purposes.	Feb. 15, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 14.)
40	S. 268 Ms. Cantwell and others	A bill to designate the Ice Age Floods National Geologic Trail, and for other purposes.	Feb. 15, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 15.)
42	S. 283 Messrs. Bingaman and Domenici	A bill to amend the Compact of Free Association Amendments Act of 2003, and for other pur- poses.	Feb. 15, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 17.)

Order No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
43	S. 320 Mr. Akaka and others	A bill to provide for the protection of paleontological resources on Federal lands, and for other purposes.	Feb. 15, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 18.)
45	S. 641 Mr. McConnell for Mr. Gregg	A bill to express the sense of Congress that no funds should be cut off or reduced for American troops in the field which would result in undermining their safety or their ability to complete their assigned missions.	Feb. 16, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
46	S. 200 Ms. Murkowski and Mr. Stevens	A bill to require the Secretary of the Interior, acting through the Bureau of Reclamation and the United States Geological Survey, to conduct a study on groundwater resources in the State of Alaska, and for other purposes.	Feb. 16, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 20.) (See also Order No. 143.)
47	S. 235 Ms. Cantwell	A bill to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to convey certain buildings and lands of the Yakima Project, Washington, to the Yakima-Tieton Irrigation District.	Feb. 16, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 21.)
48	S. 263 Messrs. Smith and Wyden	A bill to amend the Oregon Resource Conservation Act of 1996 to reauthorize the participation of the Bureau of Reclamation in the Deschutes River Conservancy, and for other purposes.	Feb. 16, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 22.)
49	S. 264 Messrs. Smith and Wyden	A bill to authorize the Bureau of Reclamation to participate in the rehabilitation of the Wallowa Lake Dam in Oregon, and for other purposes.	Feb. 16, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 23.)

ORDER No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
50	S. 265 Mr. Wyden	A bill to authorize the Secretary of the Interior, acting through the Bureau of Reclamation, to conduct a water resource feasibility study for the Little Butte/Bear Creek Subbasins in Oregon.	Feb. 16, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 24.)
51	S. 266 Messrs. Smith and Wyden	A bill to provide for the modification of an amendatory repayment contract between the Secretary of the Interior and the North Unit Irrigation District, and for other purposes.	Feb. 16, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 25.)
52	S. 220 Mr. Craig	A bill to authorize early repayment of obligations to the Bureau of Reclamation within the A & B Irrigation District in the State of Idaho.	Feb. 16, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 26.)
53	S. 275 Messrs. Bingaman and Domenici	A bill to establish the Prehistoric Trackways National Monument in the State of New Mexico.	Feb. 16, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with amendments. (Rept. 27.)
58	H.R. 976	An act to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to pro- vide tax relief for small busi- nesses, and for other purposes.	Feb. 26, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
59	S. 316 Mr. Kohl and others	A bill to prohibit brand name drug companies from compensating generic drug companies to delay the entry of a generic drug into the market.	Feb. 27, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment. (No written report.)
65	S. 84 Mr. McCain and others	A bill to establish a United States Boxing Commission to admin- ister the Act, and for other pur- poses.	Mar. 1, 2007.—Mr. Inouye, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, without amendment. (Rept. 28.)

Order No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
66	H.R. 800	An act to amend the National Labor Relations Act to establish an efficient system to enable employees to form, join, or assist labor organizations, to provide for mandatory injunctions for unfair labor practices during organizing efforts, and for other purposes.	Mar. 2, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
67	S. 385 Mr. Inouye and others	A bill to improve the interoperability of emergency communications equipment.	Mar. 5, 2007.—Mr. Inouye, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, with amendments, and an amendment to the title. (Rept. 30.)
68	S. 509 Mr. Inouye and others	A bill to provide improved aviation security, and for other purposes.	Mar. 5, 2007.—Mr. Inouye, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, with amendments. (Rept. 31.)
69	S. 763 Mr. Dodd	A bill to provide the resources to protect public transportation from terrorism.	Mar. 5, 2007.—Mr. Dodd, Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 32.)
72	S.J. Res. 9 Mr. Reid and others	Joint resolution to revise United States policy on Iraq.	Mar. 9, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
76	H.R. 987	An act to endorse further enlargement of the North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO) and to facilitate the timely admission of new members to NATO, and for other purposes.	Mar. 9, 2007.—Placed on the calendar.
81	S. Res. 96 Mrs. McCaskill and others	Resolution expressing the sense of the Senate that Harriett Woods will be remembered as a pioneer in women's politics.	Mar. 15, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment, and with a preamble. (No written report.)

0	Mariana Nanana		December of
Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
83	S. 965 Mr. Byrd	A bill making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.	Mar. 22, 2007.—Mr. Byrd, Committee on Appropriations, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 37.)
85	H.R. 545	An act to amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to clarify that terri- tories and Indian tribes are eli- gible to receive grants for con- fronting the use of meth- amphetamine.	Mar. 26, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
86	S. 93 Mr. Stevens	A bill to authorize NTIA to borrow against anticipated receipts of the Digital Television Transition and Public Safety Fund to initiate migration to a national IP-enabled emergency network capable of receiving and responding to all citizen activated emergency communications.	Mar. 26, 2007.—Mr. Inouye, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, without amendment. (Rept. 38.)
88	S. 627 Mr. Harkin and others	A bill to amend the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 to improve the health and well-being of maltreated infants and toddlers through the creation of a National Court Teams Resource Center, to assist local Court Teams, and for other purposes.	Mar. 26, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment. (No written report.)
90	S. 39 Mr. Stevens	A bill to establish a coordinated national ocean exploration program within the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, and for other purposes.	Mar. 27, 2007.—Mr. Inouye, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 39.)
92	H.R. 580	An act to amend chapter 35 of title 28, United States Code, to provide for a 120-day limit to the term of a United States attorney appointed on an interim basis by the Attorney General, and for other purposes.	Mar. 27, 2007.—Placed on the calendar.

ORDER No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
93	S. 558 Mr. Domenici and others	A bill to provide parity between health insurance coverage of mental health benefits and ben- efits for medical and surgical services.	Mar. 27, 2007.—Mr. Kennedy Committee on Health, Edu- cation, Labor, and Pensions with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept 53.)
94	S. 997 Mr. Harkin	A bill to amend the Public Health Service Act to provide for human embryonic stem cell re- search.	Mar. 28, 2007.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
95	S. 1001 Mrs. Hutchison and others	A bill to restore Second Amendment rights in the District of Columbia.	Mar. 28, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
96	S. 223 Mr. Feingold and others	A bill to require Senate candidates to file designations, statements, and reports in electronic forms.	Mar. 28, 2007.—Mrs. Feinstein Committee on Rules and Ad ministration, with an amend ment. (No written report.)
97	S. 358 Ms. Snowe	A bill to prohibit discrimination on the basis of genetic informa- tion with respect to health in- surance and employment.	Mar. 29, 2007.—Mr. Kennedy Committee on Health, Edu cation, Labor, and Pensions with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept 48.)
98	S. 657 Mr. Reed and others	A bill to amend the Public Health Service Act to add require- ments regarding trauma care, and for other purposes.	Mar. 29, 2007.—Mr. Kennedy Committee on Health, Edu- cation, Labor, and Pensions with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
99	S. 845 Mr. Enzi and Ms. Mikulski	A bill to direct the Secretary of Health and Human Services to expand and intensify programs with respect to research and related activities concerning elder falls.	Mar. 29, 2007.—Mr. Kennedy Committee on Health, Edu- cation, Labor, and Pensions with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept 110.)

Order No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
101	S. Res. 30 Mr. Biden and others	Resolution expressing the sense of the Senate regarding the need for the United States to address global climate change through the negotiation of fair and effective international commitments.	Mar. 29, 2007.—Mr. Biden, Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, without amendment, and with a preamble. (No written report.)
102	S. Res. 65 Mr. Biden and others	Resolution condemning the murder of Turkish-Armenian journalist and human rights advocate Hrant Dink and urging the people of Turkey to honor his legacy of tolerance.	Mar. 29, 2007.—Mr. Biden, Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute, and an amendment to the preamble. (No written re- port.)
104	S. 556 Mr. Kennedy and others	A bill to reauthorize the Head Start Act, and for other purposes.	Mar. 29, 2007.—Mr. Kennedy, Committee on Health, Edu- cation, Labor, and Pensions, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 49.)
108	S. 322 Mr. Dorgan and others	A bill to establish an Indian youth telemental health demonstration project.	Apr. 10, 2007.—Mr. Dorgan, Committee on Indian Affairs, with an amendment. (Rept. 43.)
111	S. 481 Mr. Conrad and others	A bill to recruit and retain more qualified individuals to teach in Tribal Colleges or Universities.	Apr. 10, 2007.—Mr. Dorgan, Committee on Indian Affairs, without amendment. (Rept. 46.)
112	S. 613 Mr. Lugar and others	A bill to enhance the overseas stabilization and reconstruction capabilities of the United States Government, and for other purposes.	Apr. 10, 2007.—Mr. Biden, Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, without amendment. (Rept. 50.)
113	S. 442 Mr. Durbin and others	A bill to provide for loan repayment for prosecutors and public defenders.	Apr. 10, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, with amendments. (Rept. 51.) (Additional views filed.) (See also Order No. 149.)

Order No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
114	S. 343 Mr. Voinovich and others	A bill to extend the District of Columbia College Access Act of 1999.	Apr. 11, 2007.—Mr. Lieberman Committee on Homeland Se- curity and Governmental Af- fairs, without amendment (Rept. 52.) (See also Order No. 147.)
116	S. 193 Mr. Lugar and others	A bill to increase cooperation on energy issues between the United States Government and foreign governments and entities in order to secure the strategic and economic interests of the United States, and for other purposes.	Apr. 12, 2007.—Mr. Biden Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, without amendment (Rept. 54.)
118	S. 3 Mr. Reid and others	A bill to amend part D of title XVIII of the Social Security Act to provide for fair prescription drug prices for Medicare beneficiaries.	Apr. 13, 2007.—Mr. Baucus, Committee on Finance, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
125	H.R. 493	An act to prohibit discrimination on the basis of genetic informa- tion with respect to health in- surance and employment.	Apr. 30, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
126	S. 1248 Mrs. Boxer	A bill to provide for the conserva- tion and development of water and related resources, to au- thorize the Secretary of the Army to construct various projects for improvements to rivers and harbors of the United States, and for other purposes.	Apr. 30, 2007.—Mrs. Boxer, Committee on Environment and Public Works, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 58.)
127	S. 849 Mr. Leahy and others	A bill to promote accessibility, accountability, and openness in Government by strengthening section 552 of title 5, United States Code (commonly referred to as the Freedom of Information Act), and for other purposes.	Apr. 30, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment. (Rept. 59.) (Additional views filed.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
129	H.R. 1332	An act to improve the access to capital programs of the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes.	May 1, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
131	S. 992 Mrs. Boxer and others	A bill to achieve emission reductions and cost savings through accelerated use of cost-effective lighting technologies in public buildings, and for other purposes.	May 3, 2007.—Mrs. Boxer, Committee on Environment and Public Works, with amendments. (Rept. 60.)
132	S. 1301 Mr. DeMint	A bill to preserve and protect the free choice of individual employees to form, join, or assist labor organizations, or to refrain from such activities.	May 4, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
133	S. 1305 Mr. Coburn	A bill making emergency war appropriations for American troops overseas, without unnecessary pork barrel spending and without mandating surrender or retreat in Iraq, for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007, and for other purposes.	May 4, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
134	S. 735 Messrs. Kennedy, Coleman, and Kyl	A bill to amend title 18, United States Code, to improve the terrorist hoax statute.	May 4, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 61.)
135	S. 621 Mr. Feingold and others	A bill to establish commissions to review the facts and cir- cumstances surrounding injus- tices suffered by European Americans, European Latin Americans, and Jewish refu- gees during World War II.	May 4, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment. (Rept. 62.)
136	S. 496 Mr. Voinovich and others	A bill to reauthorize and improve the program authorized by the Appalachian Regional Develop- ment Act of 1965.	May 7, 2007.—Mrs. Boxer, Committee on Environment and Public Works, with amendments. (Rept. 63.) (See also Order No. 273.)

ORDER No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
138	H.R. 1867	An act to authorize appropriations for fiscal years 2008, 2009, and 2010 for the National Science Foundation, and for other purposes.	May 7, 2007.—Placed on the calendar.
139	S. 163 Mr. Kerry and others	A bill to improve the disaster loan program of the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes.	May 7, 2007.—Mr. Kerry, Committee on Small Business and Entrepreneurship, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 64.)
140	S. 1321 Mr. Bingaman	A bill to enhance the energy security of the United Stated by promoting biofuels energy efficiency, and carbon capture and storage, and for other purposes.	May 7, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 65.)
141	S. 1312 Mr. DeMint and others	A bill to amend the National Labor Relations Act to ensure the right of employees to a se- cret-ballot election conducted by the National Labor Rela- tions Board.	May 8, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
142	H.R. 1080	An act to modify the boundaries of Grand Teton National Park to include certain land within the GT Park Subdivision, and for other purposes.	May 8, 2007.—Placed on the calendar.
143	H.R. 1114	An act to require the Secretary of the Interior, acting through the Bureau of Reclamation and the United States Geological Survey, to conduct a study on groundwater resources in the State of Alaska, and for other purposes.	May 8, 2007.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No. 46.)
144	S. 1348 Mr. Reid and others	A bill to provide for comprehensive immigration reform, and for other purposes.	May 10, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
147	H.R. 1124	An act to extend the District of Columbia College Access Act of 1999.	May 15, 2007.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No. 114.)
148	S. 119 Mr. Leahy and others	A bill to prohibit profiteering and fraud relating to military action, relief, and reconstruction efforts, and for other purposes.	May 15, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, with amendments. (Rept. 66.) (Additional views filed.)
149	H.R. 916	An act to provide for loan repayment for prosecutors and public defenders.	May 16, 2007.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No. 113.)
155	S. Res. 138 Mr. Salazar and others	Resolution honoring the accomplishments and legacy of César Estrada Chávez.	May 17, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment, and with a preamble. (No written report.)
156	S. 1419 Mr. Reid	A bill to move the United States toward greater energy independence and security, to increase the production of clean renewable fuels, to protect consumers from price gouging, to increase the energy efficiency of products, buildings, and vehicles, to promote research on and deploy greenhouse gas capture and storage options, and to improve the energy performance of the Federal Government, and for other purposes.	May 17, 2007.—Read twice and ordered placed on the calendar.
157	S. 1079 Mr. Cardin and others	A bill to establish the Star-Span- gled Banner and War of 1812 Bicentennial Commission, and for other purposes.	May 21, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, with amendments. (No writ- ten report.)
158	S. 294 Mr. Lautenberg and others	A bill to reauthorize Amtrak, and for other purposes.	May 22, 2007.—Mr. Inouye, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, with amendments. (Rept. 67.)

Order No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
160	S. 879 Mr. Kohl and others	A bill to amend the Sherman Act to make oil-producing and exporting cartels illegal.	May 22, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment. (Rept. 68.) (See also Order No. 169.)
167	S. 863 Mr. Sessions and others	A bill to amend title 18, United States Code, with respect to fraud in connection with major disaster or emergency funds.	May 22, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment. (Rept. 69.) (Additional views filed.)
168	S. 495 Mr. Leahy and others	A bill to prevent and mitigate identity theft, to ensure privacy, to provide notice of security breaches, and to enhance criminal penalties, law enforcement assistance, and other protections against security breaches, fraudulent access, and misuse of personally identifiable information.	May 23, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, with amendments. (Rept. 70.) (Additional views filed.)
169	H.R. 2264	An act to amend the Sherman Act to make oil-producing and exporting cartels illegal.	May 23, 2007.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No. 160.)
171	S. 924 Mses. Cantwell and Snowe	A bill to strengthen the United States Coast Guard's Integrated Deepwater Program.	May 24, 2007.—Mr. Inouye, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 72.)
172	S. 1327 Mr. Leahy and others	A bill to create and extend certain temporary district court judgeships.	May 24, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment. (No written report.)
173	H.R. 740	An act to amend title 18, United States Code, to prevent caller ID spoofing, and for other purposes.	May 24, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
175	S. 368 Mr. Biden and others	A bill to amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to enhance the COPS ON THE BEAT grant program, and for other pur- poses.	May 24, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment. (Rept. 73.)
179	S.J. Res. 14 Mr. Schumer and others	Joint resolution expressing the sense of the Senate that Attorney General Alberto Gonzales no longer holds the confidence of the Senate and of the American people.	May 25, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
180	S. 239 Mrs. Feinstein	A bill to require Federal agencies, and persons engaged in interstate commerce, in possession of data containing sensitive personally identifiable information, to disclose any breach of such information.	May 31, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
182	H.R. 2316	An act to provide more rigorous requirements with respect to disclosure and enforcement of lobbying laws and regulations, and for other purposes.	June 4, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
183	H.R. 2317	An act to amend the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 to require registered lobbyists to file quarterly reports on contributions bundled for certain recipients, and for other purposes.	June 4, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
184	S. 236 Mr. Feingold and others	A bill to require reports to Congress on Federal agency use of data mining.	June 4, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
187	S. 1549 Mr. Levin	A bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2008 for military construction, and for other purposes.	June 5, 2007.—Mr. Levin, Committee on Armed Services, without amendment. (An original bill.) (No written report.)

Order No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
188	S. 1550 Mr. Levin	A bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2008 for defense activities of the Department of Energy, and for other purposes.	June 5, 2007.—Mr. Levin, Committee on Armed Services, without amendment. (An original bill.) (No written report.)
189	H.R. 1585	An act to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2008 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.	June 5, 2007.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No. 260.)
190	S. 1142 Mr. Gregg and others	A bill to authorize the acquisition of interests in undeveloped coastal areas in order better to ensure their protection from development.	June 5, 2007.—Mr. Inouye, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, without amendment. (Rept. 78.)
195	S. 720 Mr. Levin and Ms. Stabenow	A bill to amend title 4, United States Code, to authorize the Governor of a State, territory, or possession of the United States to order that the National flag be flown at half-staff in that State, territory, or possession in the event of the death of a member of the Armed Forces from that State, territory, or possession who dies while serving on active duty.	June 7, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment. (No written report.)
196	S. 457 Mr. Voinovich and others	A bill to extend the date on which the National Security Per- sonnel System will first apply to certain defense laboratories.	June 11, 2007.—Mr. Lieberman, Committee on Homeland Security and Gov- ernmental Affairs, without amendment. (Rept. 79.)

ORDER No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
197	S. 1610 Mr. Dodd	A bill to ensure national security while promoting foreign investment and the creation and maintenance of jobs, to reform the process by which such investments are examined for any effect they may have on national security, to establish the Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States, and for other purposes.	June 13, 2007.—Mr. Dodd, Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 80.)
198	S. 1611 Mr. Dodd	A bill to make technical corrections to SAFETEA-LU and related laws relating to transit.	June 13, 2007.—Mr. Dodd, Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 81.)
202	S.J. Res. 4 Mr. Brownback and others	Joint resolution to acknowledge a long history of official depredations and ill-conceived policies by the United States Government regarding Indian tribes and offer an apology to all Native Peoples on behalf of the United States.	June 18, 2007.—Mr. Dorgan, Committee on Indian Affairs, without amendment, and with a preamble. (Rept. 83.)
203	S. 1606 Mr. Levin and others	A bill to provide for the establishment of a comprehensive policy on the care and management of wounded warriors in order to facilitate and enhance their care, rehabilitation, physical evaluation, transition from care by the Department of Defense to care by the Department of Veterans Affairs, and transition from military service to civilian life, and for other purposes.	June 18, 2007.—Mr. Levin, Committee on Armed Services, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
204	S. 1644 Mr. Byrd	A bill making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year end- ing September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	June 18, 2007.—Mr. Byrd, Committee on Appropria- tions, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 84.)

ORDER No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
205	S. 1645 Mr. Reed	A bill making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	June 18, 2007.—Mr. Reed, Committee on Appropria- tions, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 85.) (See also Order No. 207.)
207	H.R. 2642	An act making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	June 18, 2007.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No. 205.)
208	S. 1639 Messrs. Kennedy and Specter	A bill to provide for comprehensive immigration reform and for other purposes.	June 19, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
210	H. Con. Res. 155	Concurrent resolution recognizing the historical significance of Juneteenth Independence Day, and expressing the sense of Congress that history should be regarded as a means for understanding the past and more effectively facing the challenges of the future.	June 19, 2007.—Placed on the calendar.
211	S. 535 Messrs. Dodd and Leahy	A bill to establish an Unsolved Crimes Section in the Civil Rights Division of the Department of Justice, and an Unsolved Civil Rights Crime Investigative Office in the Civil Rights Unit of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and for other purposes.	June 20, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute, and an amendment to the title. (Rept. 88.) (See also Order No. 237.)
212	S. 886 Messrs. Bingaman and Leahy	A bill to amend chapter 22 of title 44, United States Code, popularly known as the Presidential Records Act, to establish procedures for the consideration of claims of constitutionally based privilege against disclosure of Presidential records.	June 20, 2007.—Mr. Lieberman, Committee on Homeland Security and Gov- ernmental Affairs, without amendment. (No written re- port.) (See also Order No. 213.)

ORDER No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
213	H.R. 1255	An act to amend chapter 22 of title 44, United States Code, popularly known as the Presidential Records Act, to establish procedures for the consideration of claims of constitutionally based privilege against disclosure of Presidential records.	June 20, 2007.—Mr. Lieberman, Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, without amendment. (No written report.) (See also Order No. 212.)
217	H.R. 2366	An act to reauthorize the veterans entrepreneurial development programs of the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes.	June 21, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
218	H.R. 2359	An act to reauthorize programs to assist small business concerns, and for other purposes.	June 22, 2007.—Read the second time and placed on the calendar.
219	S. 1686 Ms. Landrieu	A bill making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, and for other pur- poses.	June 25, 2007.—Ms. Landrieu, Committee on Appropria- tions, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 89.) (See also Order No. 258.)
220	S. 185 Messrs. Specter and Leahy	A bill to restore habeas corpus for those detained by the United States.	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, without amendment. (Rept. 90.) (Additional and minority views filed.)
221	S. 1696 Mrs. Feinstein	A bill making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agen- cies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	June 26, 2007.—Mrs. Feinstein, Committee on Appropria- tions, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 91.) (See also Order No. 240.)

Order No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
222	S. 1538 Mr. Rockefeller	A bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2008 for the intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Intelligence Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes.	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Levin, Committee on Armed Services, with amendments. (Rept. 92.) May 31, 2007.—Mr. Rockefeller, Select Committee on Intelligence, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 75.) (Additional views filed.)
223	S. 126 Messrs. Allard and Salazar	A bill to modify the boundary of Mesa Verde National Park, and for other purposes.	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment. (Rept. 93.)
224	S. 553 Messrs. Dodd and Lieberman	A bill to amend the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act to designate certain segments of the Eightmile River in the State of Connecticut as components of the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System, and for other purposes.	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 94.)
225	S. 580 Mr. Hatch	A bill to amend the National Trails System Act to require the Secretary of the Interior to update the feasibility and suitability studies of four national historic trails, and for other purposes.	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 95.)
226	S. 686 Mr. Lieberman and others	A bill to amend the National Trails System Act to designate the Washington-Rochambeau Revolutionary Route National Historic Trail.	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 96.)
227	S. 890 Mr. Inouye and others	A bill to provide for certain administrative and support services for the Dwight D. Eisenhower Memorial Commission, and for other purposes.	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with amendments. (Rept. 97.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
228	S. 797 Mr. Cardin and others	A bill to amend the National Trails System Act to designate the Star-Spangled Banner Trail in the States of Maryland and Virginia and the District of Co- lumbia as a National Historic Trail.	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with amendments. (Rept. 98.) (See also Order No. 285.)
229	S. 1152 Ms. Cantwell	A bill to promote wildland fire-fighter safety.	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment. (Rept. 99.)
230	S. Con. Res. 6 Messrs. Enzi and Thomas	Concurrent resolution expressing the sense of Congress that the National Museum of Wildlife Art, located in Jackson, Wyo- ming, should be designated as the "National Museum of Wild- life Art of the United States".	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment, and with a pre- amble. (Rept. 100.)
231	H.R. 161	An act to adjust the boundary of the Minidoka Internment Na- tional Monument to include the Nidoto Nai Yoni Memorial in Bainbridge Island, Washington, and for other purposes.	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute, and an amend- ment to the title. (Rept. 101.)
232	H.R. 376	An act to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a special resource study to determine the suitability and feasibility of including the battle-fields and related sites of the First and Second Battles of Newtonia, Missouri, during the Civil War as part of Wilson's Creek National Battlefield or designating the battlefields and related sites as a separate unit of the National Park System, and for other purposes.	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 102.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
233	H.R. 497	An act to authorize the Marion Park Project, a committee of the Palmetto Conservation Foundation, to establish a com- memorative work on Federal land in the District of Colum- bia, and its environs to honor Brigadier General Francis Mar- ion.	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 103.)
234	H.R. 512	An act to establish the Commission to Study the Potential Creation of the National Museum of the American Latino to develop a plan of action for the establishment and maintenance of a National Museum of the American Latino in Washington, DC, and for other purposes.	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 104.)
235	H.R. 658	An act to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to enter into cooperative agreements to protect natural resources of units of the National Park System through collaborative efforts on land inside and outside of units of the National Park System, and for other purposes.	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 105.)
236	H.R. 1047	An act to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a study to determine the suitability and feasibility of designating the Soldiers' Memorial Military Museum located in St. Louis, Missouri, as a unit of the National Park System.	June 26, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 106.)
237	H.R. 923	An act to provide for the investigation of certain unsolved civil rights crimes, and for other purposes.	June 26, 2007.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No. 211.)

ORDER No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
238	S. 1710 Mr. Harkin	A bill making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year end- ing September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	June 27, 2007.—Mr. Harkin, Committee on Appropria- tions, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 107.) (See also Order No. 280.)
240	H.R. 2643	An act making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agen- cies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	June 28, 2007.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No. 221.)
241	H. Con. Res. 172	Concurrent resolution honoring the life of each of the 9 fallen City of Charleston firefighters who lost their lives in Charles- ton, South Carolina, on June 18, 2007.	June 28, 2007.—Placed on the calendar.
243	S. Res. 253 Messrs. Lugar and Biden	Resolution expressing the sense of the Senate that the establishment of a Museum of American Diplomacy through private donations is a worthy endeavor.	June 28, 2007.—Mr. Biden, Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, without amendment, and with a preamble. (No written report.)
244	H. Con. Res. 7	Concurrent resolution calling on the League of Arab States and each Member State individually to acknowledge the genocide in the Darfur region of Sudan and to step up their efforts to stop the genocide in Darfur.	June 28, 2007.—Mr. Biden, Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, with an amendment, and an amendment to the preamble. (No written re- port.)
245	S. 175 Mr. Inhofe	A bill to provide for a feasibility study of alternatives to aug- ment the water supplies of the Central Oklahoma Master Con- servancy District and cities served by the District.	June 28, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 111.)

ORDER No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
246	S. 542 Mr. Craig	A bill to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to conduct feasibility studies to address certain water shortages within the Snake, Boise, and Payette River systems in the State of Idaho, and for other purposes.	June 28, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 113.)
247	S. 1037 Messrs. Smith and Wyden	A bill to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to assist in the planning, design, and construction of the Tumalo Irrigation District Water Conservation Project in Deschutes County, Oregon.	June 28, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 114.)
248	S. 1110 Messrs. Hatch and Bennett	A bill to amend the Reclamation Projects Authorization and Ad- justment Act of 1992 to provide for the conjunctive use of sur- face and ground water in Juab County, Utah.	June 28, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 115.)
249	S. 1139 Mr. Bingaman and others	A bill to establish the National Landscape Conservation Sys- tem, and for other purposes.	June 28, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 116.)
250	H.R. 235	An act to allow for the renegotiation of the payment schedule of contracts between the Secretary of the Interior and the Redwood Valley County Water District, and for other purposes.	June 28, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 117.)
251	H.R. 276	An act to designate the Piedras Blancas Light Station and the surrounding public land as an Outstanding Natural Area to be administered as a part of the National Landscape Conservation System, and for other purposes.	June 28, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 118.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
252	H.R. 482	An act to direct the Secretary of the Interior to transfer owner- ship of the American River Pump Station Project, and for other purposes.	June 28, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 119.)
253	S. 324 Messrs. Domenici and Bingaman	A bill to direct the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a study of water resources in the State of New Mexico.	June 28, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 112.)
254	H.R. 839	An act to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to study the feasibility of enlarging the Arthur V. Watkins Dam Weber Basin Project, Utah, to provide additional water for the Weber Basin Project to fulfill the purposes for which that project was authorized.	June 28, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 120.)
255	H.R. 886	An act to enhance ecosystem protection and the range of outdoor opportunities protected by statute in the Skykomish River valley of the State of Washington by designating certain lower-elevation Federal lands as wilderness, and for other purposes.	June 28, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without amendment. (Rept. 121.)
256	H.R. 902	An act to facilitate the use for irrigation and other purposes of water produced in connection with development of energy resources.	June 28, 2007.—Mr. Bingaman, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 122.)
257	S. 1257 Mr. Lieberman and others	A bill to provide the District of Columbia a voting seat and the State of Utah an additional seat in the House of Representatives.	June 28, 2007.—Mr. Lieberman, Committee on Homeland Security and Gov- ernmental Affairs, with amendments. (Rept. 123.) (Additional views filed.)

ORDER No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
258	H.R. 2771	An act making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, and for other pur- poses.	June 28, 2007.—Ms. Landrieu, Committee on Appropria- tions, without amendment. Without recommendation. (No written report.) (See also Order No. 219.)
259	S. 1745 Ms. Mikulski	A bill making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, science, and re- lated agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	June 29, 2007.—Ms. Mikulski, Committee on Appropria- tions, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 124.) (See also Order No. 289.)
260	S. 1547 Mr. Levin	A bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2008 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.	June 29, 2007.—Mr. Rocke- feller, Select Committee on Intelligence, with amend- ments. (Rept. 125.) (Addi- tional views filed.) June 5, 2007.—Mr. Levin, Com- mittee on Armed Services, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 77.) (See also Order No. 189.)
261	S. 1548 Mr. Levin	A bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2008 for military activities of the Department of Defense, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes.	June 29, 2007.—Mr. Rockefeller, Select Committee on Intelligence, with amendments. (No written report.) June 5, 2007.—Mr. Levin, Committee on Armed Services, without amendment. (An original bill.) (No written report.)
263	S. 1751 Mr. Dorgan	A bill making appropriations for energy and water development for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	July 9, 2007.—Mr. Dorgan, Committee on Appropria- tions, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 127.) (See also Order No. 274.)
265	H.R. 2764	An act making appropriations for the Department of State, for- eign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	July 10, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on Appropria- tions, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 128.)

ORDER No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
266	S. 1762 Mr. Kennedy	A bill to provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 602 of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2008 (S. Con. Res. 21).	July 10, 2007.—Mr. Kennedy, Committee on Health, Edu- cation, Labor, and Pensions, without amendment. (An original bill.) (No written re- port.)
267	H.R. 1904	An act to provide assistance to the State of New Mexico for the development of comprehensive State water plans, and for other purposes.	July 11, 2007.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No. 37.)
268	H.R. 2829	An act making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	July 13, 2007.—Mr. Durbin, Committee on Appropria- tions, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (Rept. 129.)
270	H.R. 2900	An act to amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to revise and extend the user-fee programs for prescription drugs and for medical devices, to enhance the postmarket authorities of the Food and Drug Administration with respect to the safety of drugs, and for other purposes.	July 16, 2007.—Placed on the calendar.
271	S. 392 Mr. Biden and others	A bill to ensure payment of United States assessments for United Nations peacekeeping operations for the 2005 through 2008 time period.	July 16, 2007.—Mr. Biden, Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, without amendment. (Rept. 130.)
272	S. 1789 Mrs. Murray	A bill making appropriations for the Departments of Transpor- tation and Housing and Urban Development, and related agen- cies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	July 16, 2007.—Mrs. Murray, Committee on Appropria- tions, without amendment. (An original bill.) (Rept. 131.) (See also Order No. 286.)

Order No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
273	H.R. 799	An act to reauthorize and improve the program authorized by the Appalachian Regional Development Act of 1965.	July 17, 2007.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No 136.)
274	H.R. 2641	An act making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	July 18, 2007.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No 263.)
275	H.R. 980	An act to provide collective bargaining rights for public safety officers employed by States or their political subdivisions.	July 20, 2007.—Read the sec ond time and placed on the calendar.
279	S. 479 Mr. Harkin and others	A bill to reduce the incidence of suicide among veterans.	July 23, 2007.—Mr. Akaka Committee on Veterans' Af fairs, without amendment (Rept. 132.)
280	H.R. 3043	An act making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year end- ing September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	July 23, 2007.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No 238.)
281	S.J. Res. 16 Mr. McConnell and others	Joint resolution approving the renewal of import restrictions contained in the Burmese Freedom and Democracy Act of 2003.	July 24, 2007.—Mr. Baucus Committee on Finance, with out amendment. (No writter report.)
282	S. 1859 Mr. Kohl	A bill making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	July 24, 2007.—Mr. Kohl, Committee on Appropriations without amendment. (Ar original bill.) (Rept. 134.)

ORDER No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar
283	S. 423 Mr. Akaka and others	A bill to increase, effective as of December 1, 2007, the rates of compensation for veterans with service-connected disabilities and the rates of dependency and indemnity compensation for the survivors of certain disabled veterans.	July 24, 2007.—Mr. Akaka, Committee on Veterans' Af- fairs, without amendment. (Rept. 135.)
284	S. 1500 Mrs. Clinton, Messrs. Feingold and Lugar	A bill to support democracy and human rights in Zimbabwe, and for other purposes.	July 24, 2007.—Mr. Biden, Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, without amendment. (Rept. 136.)
285	H.R. 1388	An act to amend the National Trails System Act to designate the Star-Spangled Banner Trail in the States of Maryland and Virginia and the District of Co- lumbia as a National Historic Trail.	July 24, 2007.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No. 228.)
286	H.R. 3074	An act making appropriations for the Departments of Transpor- tation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agen- cies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	July 25, 2007.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No. 272.)
287	S. 1698 Mr. Coleman	A bill to provide that no funds appropriated or otherwise made available by any act for contributions for international organizations may be made available to support the United Nations Human Rights Council.	July 25, 2007.—Mr. Biden, Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, with an amendment. (Rept. 137.)
288	S. 1893 Mr. Baucus	A bill to amend title XXI of the Social Security Act to reauthorize the State Children's Health Insurance Program, and for other purposes.	July 27, 2007.—Mr. Baucus, Committee on Finance, with- out amendment. (An original bill.) (No written report.)

Order No.	Measure Number and Author	Title	REPORTED OR PLACED ON THE CALENDAR
289	H.R. 3093	An act making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, and Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, and for other purposes.	July 30, 2007.—Placed on the calendar. (See also Order No. 259.)
290	S. 456 Mrs. Feinstein and others	A bill to increase and enhance law enforcement resources committed to investigation and prosecution of violent gangs, to deter and punish violent gang crime, to protect law-abiding citizens and communities from violent criminals, to revise and enhance criminal penalties for violent crimes, to expand and improve gang prevention programs, and for other purposes.	July 30, 2007.—Mr. Leahy, Committee on the Judiciary, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)
291	S. 675 Mr. Harkin and others	A bill to provide competitive grants for training court reporters and closed captioners to meet requirements for realtime writers under the Telecommunications Act of 1996, and for other purposes.	July 31, 2007.—Mr. Inouye, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, with amendments. (Rept. 138.)
292	S. 1565 Messrs. Biden and Lugar	A bill to provide for the transfer of naval vessels to certain for- eign recipients.	July 31, 2007.—Mr. Biden, Committee on Foreign Rela- tions, without amendment. (Rept. 139.)
293	S. 1607 Mr. Baucus and others	A bill to provide for identification of misaligned currency, require action to correct the misalignment, and for other purposes.	July 31, 2007.—Mr. Baucus, Committee on Finance, with an amendment in the nature of a substitute. (No written report.)

Order No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar

Order No.	MEASURE NUMBER AND AUTHOR	Title	Reported or Placed on the Calendar

RESOLUTIONS AND MOTIONS OVER, UNDER THE RULE

When objection is heard to immediate consideration of a resolution or motion when submitted, it shall be placed here, to be laid before the Senate on the next legislative day for consideration, unless by unanimous consent the Senate shall otherwise direct. (Rule XIV, Paragraph 6.)

BILLS AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS READ THE FIRST TIME

When objection is heard to the second reading of a bill or joint resolution, that measure is then laid before the Senate during morning business of the next legislative day for the second reading. (Rule XIV, Paragraph 2.)

Number	TITLE	Date and Author

SUBJECTS ON THE TABLE

Such subjects are business, usually bills and resolutions, placed here by unanimous consent. Once business has been given this status, it is in order to move to proceed to its consideration, even though it cannot be reached by a "call of the calendar".

MEASURE NUMBER	Title	Date

MOTIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

After an action taken by the Senate, any Senator voting with the prevailing side or who has not voted may, on the same day or on either of the next two days of actual session thereafter, either enter a motion for reconsideration or move a reconsideration. This section contains such motions not yet acted on as so provided by Rule XIII, Paragraph 1.

Date	Subject
Feb. 5, 2007.	Motion entered by Mr. Reid to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to consider S. 470 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 44).
Apr. 18, 2007.	Motion entered by Mr. Reid to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on the motion to proceed to consider S. 3 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 132).
June 7, 2007.	Motion entered by Mr. Reid to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on S. 1348 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 204).
July 18, 2007.	Motion entered by Mr. Reid to reconsider the vote by which the motion to invoke cloture on Amdt. No. 2087 was not agreed to (Roll Call Vote No. 252).

BILLS IN CONFERENCE

Jefferson's Manual, Section XLVI:

"And in all cases of conference asked after a vote of disagreement, etc., the conferees of the House asking it are to leave the papers with the conferees of the other * * *." The House agreeing to the conference usually acts on the report before the House requesting a conference.

Number and Date Conferees	Brief Title	Co	DATE REPORT AGREED TO		
APPOINTED		SENATE	House	SENATE	House
H.R. 1495 May 17, 2007 July 25, 2007	Water Resources Development Act, 2007.	Senators Boxer, Baucus, Lieberman, Carper, Clinton, Lautenberg, Inhofe, Warner, Voinovich, Isakson, and Vitter. (Senate asks.)	From the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, for consideration of the House bill and the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives Oberstar, Eddie Bernice Johnson of Texas, Tauscher, Baird, Higgins, Mitchell, Kagen, McNerney, Mica, Duncan, Ehlers, Baker, Brown of South Carolina, and Boozman. From the Committee on Natural Resources, for consideration of secs. 2014, 2023, and 6009 of the House bill, and secs. 3023, 5008, and 5016 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives Rahall, Napolitano, and McMorris Rodgers. (House acts first.)		

Number and Date Conferees	Brief Title	C	DATE REPORT AGREED TO		
APPOINTED		SENATE	House	SENATE	House
H.R. 1429 June 19, 2007	Improving Head Start Act, 2007.	Senators Kennedy, Dodd, Harkin, Mikulski, Bingaman, Murray, Reed, Clinton, Obama, Sanders, Brown, Enzi, Gregg, Alexander, Burr, Isakson, Murkowski, Hatch, Roberts, Allard, and Coburn. (Senate asks.)			
H.R. 2272 July 19, 2007 July 31, 2007	21st Century Competitiveness Act, 2007.	Senators Bingaman, Inouye, Kennedy, Lieberman, Mikulski, Kerry, Nelson (FL), Domenici, Stevens, Enzi, Alexander, Ensign, and Coleman. (Senate asks.)	From the Committee on Science and Technology, for consideration of the House bill and the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives Gordon, Lipinski, Baird, Wu, Lampson, Udall of Colorado, Giffords, McNerney, Hall of Texas, Sensenbrenner, Ehlers, Biggert, Feeney, and Gingrey. From the Committee on Education and Labor, for consideration of Division C of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives George Miller of California, Holt, and McKeon. (House acts first.)		

NUMBER AND DATE	Brief Title	Co	DATE REPORT AGREED TO		
CONFEREES APPOINTED		SENATE	House	SENATE	House
H.R. 2669 July 20, 2007	College Cost Reduction Act of 2007.	Senators Kennedy, Dodd, Harkin, Mikulski, Bingaman, Murray, Reed, Clinton, Obama, Sanders, Brown, Enzi, Gregg, Alexander, Burr, Isakson, Murkowski, Hatch, Roberts, Allard, and Coburn. (Senate asks.)			
H.R. 2638 July 26, 2007	Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act, 2008.	Senators Byrd, Inouye, Leahy, Mikulski, Kohl, Murray, Landrieu, Lautenberg, Nelson (NE), Cochran, Gregg, Stevens, Specter, Domenici, Shelby, Craig, and Alexander. (Senate asks.)			

NUMBER AND DATE	Brief Title	Conf	DATE REPORT AGREED TO		
CONFEREES APPOINTED		SENATE	House	SENATE	Housi

NUMBER AND DATE	Brief Title	Conf	DATE REPORT AGREED TO		
CONFEREES APPOINTED		SENATE	House	SENATE	Housi

Number and Date Conferees Appointed	Brief Title	Conf	DATE REPORT AGREED TO		
CONFEREES APPOINTED		SENATE	House	SENATE	House

Number and Date Conferees	Brief Title	Conf	DATE REPORT AGREED TO		
CONFEREES APPOINTED		SENATE	House	SENATE	House

STATUS OF APPROPRIATION BILLS, SECOND SESSION, ONE HUNDRED NINTH CONGRESS

				proposes			GOVEENE	NIGE PEROPE		
MEASURE		PASSED	RECEIVED IN	REPORTED OR	PASSED	SENT TO	CONFERENCE REPORT AGREED TO		BECAME	PUBLIC
NUMBER	SHORT TITLE	HOUSE	SENATE	PLACED ON CALENDAR IN SENATE	SENATE	CONFER- ENCE	SENATE	HOUSE	LAW	LAW NUMBER
H.R. 4745	Supplemental SBA Disaster Loans, 2006	2-15-06	2-15-06	* * *	2-17-06	* * *	* * *	* * *	2-18-06	109–174
H.R. 4939	Emergency Supplemental, 2006	3-16-06	3-27-06	4-5-06	5-4-06	5-23-06	6-15-06	6-13-06	6-15-06	109-234
H.R. 5386	Interior, 2007	5-18-06	5-19-06	6-29-06						
H.R. 5385	Military Quality of Life and Veterans Affairs, 2007	5-19-06	5-22-06	7-20-06	11-14-06					
H.R. 5384	Agriculture, 2007	5-23-06	5-24-06	6-22-06						
H.R. 5427	Energy and Water, 2007	5-24-06	5-25-06	6-29-06						
H.R. 5441	Homeland Security, 2007	6-6-06	6-7-06	6-29-06	7-13-06	9-21-06	9-29-06	9-29-06	10-4-06	109-295
H.R. 5521	Legislative, 2007	6-7-06	6–7–06	6-22-06						
H.R. 5522	Foreign Operations, 2007	6–9–06	6-12-06	7-10-06						
H.R. 5576	Transportation, Treasury, HUD, Judiciary, D.C., 2007	6-14-06	6-15-06	7-26-06						
H.R. 5631	Defense, 2007 ¹	6-20-06	6-21-06	7-25-06	9–7–06	9-21-06	9-29-06	9-26-06	9-29-06	109-289
H.R. 5672	Science, State, Justice, Commerce, 2007	6-29-06	6-29-06	7–13–06						
S. 3660	District of Columbia, 2007	* * *	* * *	7–13–06						
S. 3708	Labor, HHS, Education, 2007	* * *	* * *	7-20-06						
H.J. Res. 100	Further Continuing, 2007	11-15-06	11-15-06	* * *	11–15–06	* * *	* * *	* * *	11–17–06	109-369
H.J. Res. 102	Further Continuing, 2007	12-8-06	12-8-06	* * *	12-8-06	* * *	* * *	* * *	12-9-06	109–383

¹ Conference report contains Continuing, 2007.

STATUS OF APPROPRIATION BILLS, FIRST SESSION, ONE HUNDRED TENTH CONGRESS

MEASURE	CHOPT TITLE	PASSED	RECEIVED IN	REPORTED OR	OR DASSED	SSED SENT TO	CONFERENCE REPORT AGREED TO		BECAME	PUBLIC
NUMBER	SHORT TITLE	HOUSE	SENATE	PLACED ON CALENDAR IN SENATE	SENATE	CONFER- ENCE	SENATE	HOUSE	LAW	LAW NUMBER
H.J. Res. 20	Further Continuing, 2007	1-31-07	1-31-07	2-1-07	2-14-07	* * *	* * *	* * *	2-15-07	110–5
S. 965	Emergency Supplemental, 2007	* * *	* * *	3-22-07	(1)					
H.R. 1591	Emergency Supplemental, 2007	3-23-07	3-23-07	3-23-07	3-29-07	4-19-07	4-26-07	4-25-07	(2)	
H.R. 2206	Emergency Supplemental, 2007	5-10-07	5-14-07	5-14-07	5-17-07	(3)	* * *	* * *	5-25-07	110-28
H.R. 2638	Homeland Security, 2008	6-15-07	6-18-07	6-18-07	7-26-07					
H.R. 2642	Military Construction, VA, 2008	6-15-07	6-18-07	6-18-07						
S. 1644	Homeland Security, 2008	* * *	* * *	6-18-07						
S. 1645	Military Construction, VA, 2008	* * *	* * *	6-18-07						
H.R. 2764	State, Foreign Operations, 2008	6-22-07	6-22-07	7-10-07						
H.R. 2771	Legislative, 2008	6-22-07	6-22-07	6-28-07						
S. 1686	Legislative, 2008	* * *	* * *	6-25-07						
S. 1696	Interior, 2008	* * *	* * *	6-26-07						
S. 1710	Labor, HHS, Education, 2008	* * *	* * *	6-27-07						
H.R. 2643	Interior, 2008	6-27-07	6-28-07	6-28-07						
H.R. 2829	Financial Services, General Government, 2008	6-28-07	6-29-07	7-13-07						
S. 1745	Commerce, Justice, Science, 2008	* * *	* * *	6-29-07						
S. 1751	Energy and Water, 2008	* * *	* * *	7–9–07						
S. 1789	Transportation, HUD, 2008	* * *	* * *	7-16-07						
H.R. 2641	Energy and Water, 2008	7-17-07	7-18-07							
H.R. 3043	Labor, HHS, Education, 2008	7-19-07	7-23-07	7-23-07						
S. 1859	Agriculture, 2008	* * *	* * *	7-24-07						
H.R. 3074	Transportation, HUD, 2008	7-24-07	7-25-07	7-25-07						
H.R. 3093	Commerce, Justice, Science, 2008	7-26-07	7-30-07	7-30-07						

¹See H.R. 1591. ²May 1, 2007, vetoed. ³May 24, 2007, Senate concurred in House amendment to Senate amendment to H.R. 2206.